## **ASCC Arts and Humanities 1 Subcommittee**

## **Approved Minutes**

Tuesday, February 11<sup>th</sup>, 2025

11:30AM – 1:00PM

CarmenZoom

Attendees: Beecher, Bitters, Dugdale, Hedgecoth, Hilty, Troyan, Vankeerbergen

- 1) Approval of 01/28/2025 Minutes
  - Beecher, Troyan, unanimously approved
- 2) Music 3401.35 (new course) (Return)
  - The Subcommittee recommends that the syllabus provide clearer explanations of the course assignments and clearer explanations of how students will be assessed on course assignments (as found on pages 7-8 of the syllabus). Additionally, the Subcommittee recommends moving the assignment descriptions to fit underneath the percentage breakdown (as found on pages 2-3 of the syllabus). This will help students more quickly and clearly identify course requirements.
  - The Subcommittee recommends adding a week-by-week course calendar to help students plan out their workloads and expectations for the semester.
  - Beecher, Troyan, approved with one abstention with two recommendations (in italics above)
- 3) NELC 3804 (new course requesting GEN Theme: Traditions, Cultures, and Transformations with High-Impact Practice: Research and Creative Inquiry)
  - The Subcommittee would like to commend the instructor for the extraordinary level of detail they have provided in the course syllabus.
  - The Subcommittee would like to kindly note that the "public display of competence" currently specified for this course will likely be insufficient to meet the requirements for the High-Impact Practice component. The public display of competence is meant to be an experience to engage students outside of the classroom, and therefore, must allow opportunities to share their work beyond the classroom space. While the Subcommittee cannot give specific guidance on designing the public display of competence component, since it is outside their purview as the disciplinary subcommittee, the Subcommittee believed it worthwhile to offer this

- observation at this review stage, should the instructor wish to make adjustments to the proposal before it advances to the Themes Subcommittee for review.
- The Subcommittee appreciates the opportunity for students to engage with a creative component within the course in the form of the object recreation assignment (syllabus page 9). However, they would like to see information within the course syllabus explaining how students will be supported as they create this work. Specifically, they are concerned that students with no prior training in art or design will struggle in creating this work. Additionally, while they appreciate that the instructor notes that this assignment should be inexpensive to complete (under \$10, syllabus page 9), they worry that the costs for materials may exceed this suggested maximum cost. They would like the course syllabus to provide students with examples of materials that can be utilized to complete this assignment for \$10 or less.
- The Subcommittee notes that, on pages 2 and 3 of the course syllabus, the GE Goals listed are not the official four GEN Theme: Traditions, Cultures, and Transformations Goals. Per a requirement of all GE syllabi within the College, they ask that the instructor provide the proper Goals within the syllabus. The GEN Theme: Traditions, Cultures, and Transformations Goals (and ELOs) can be found in an easy to copy-and-paste format on the ASC Curriculum and Assessment Services website.
- The Subcommittee recommends that the course instructor provide language surrounding the use of generative artificial intelligence within the course syllabus, given that the course is research-intensive, and students may be interested in using AI on assignments.
- The Subcommittee recommends, on page 10 of the syllabus, adding "4a" and "4b" in similar style to the above categories. Currently, there are simply two points numbered as "4" and they found this confusing.
- For clarity, the Subcommittee recommends not referring to attendance in the description of Participation (syllabus pages 7-8), since attendance is already being assessed in the course.
- Troyan, Beecher, unanimously approved with two comments, two
  contingencies (in bold above), and three recommendations (in italics above)
- 4) ASC 2798.03 (existing course with GEL: Education Abroad requesting GEN Foundation: Historical and Cultural Studies)
  - Hedgecoth, Troyan, unanimously approved